35 REDINGTON ROAD LONDON NW3 7QY

Mr. Alex Hutson 30th Janpuary 2013
London Borough of Camden
Development Management

Planning Services

Tree Section - 6th Floor
Town Hall, Argyle Street By fax & post
London WC1H B8EQ 020 7974 1680

Dear Mr. Hutson,

Re: Application -
Proposed Work to Trees at 35 Redington Road NW3 7QY

We wish to undertake work to trees in the front and rear garden
at 35 Redington Road and hereby submit our application as
follows: -

Front Garden - A Sycamore + subject to Tree Preservation Order
crown to be reduced by 30%.

Rear Garden - A sycamore - crown to be reduced by 30%.
A Leylandii - height to be reduced to 2nd floor
level.

Rear Garden - A White Cherry - crown to be reduced by 20%.

Six Leylandii - height to be reduced to second
floor level.

Kindly let us know please whether we needs a separate planning
application for work to the front garden Sycamore which is
protected by a TPO. Tree surgeons will commence work once

planning permission is granted.

Thanking you for your kind assistance, we are,

hLcch

Lehmann (Mrs)

Yours sincerely

@YCJ(Q

Lehmann
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Dr. E.D.and Mrs. T. Lehmann
42 The Ridgeway

Stanmore

Middlesex HA7 48D
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Hard copy follows by post




